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GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF BANGLADESH
M™NISTRY OF LABOUR, SOC'AL WELFARE, CULTURAL AFFAIRS
AND SPORTS
(Labour and Social Welfare Division)
Section VL.

NOTIFICATION
Dacea, the 13th November, 1975.

No. S .0, 380.1./75/5-V7/1(50)/75/472,—In pursuance of sub-section (2) of
gaction 37 of th2 Iniastrial Rolations Ordinance, 1969 (XXII of 1969), the
Gavernment is pleasad to nublish the awards and decisions of the Labour Court
I[, Dicca in rasoact of ths following cases, namely:—

(1) Industrial Relations Ordinance Case No. 80 of 1975.
(2) Tndustrial Relations Ordinance Case No. 91 of 1975,
(3) Industrial Relations Ordinance Case No. 398 of 1975,
(4) Complaint Case No. 4 of 1973.
(5) Complaint Case No. 18 of 1975,
(6) Complaint Case No. 53 of 1975,
(T) Complaint Case No. 88 of 1975.
(8) Complaint Case No. 90 of 1975.
(9) Complaint Case No. 117 of 1975.

(10) Complaint Case No. 123 of 1975,

By order of the President
MUHAMMAD KHADEM ALT
Deputy Secretary.’

(==0157):
Price; Teka 1-80 paisa.
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IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca—2,

Indostrial Relations Urdiﬁance Case No, 80 of 1975,

Md, Momin, :
108, B.C.C. Road, Znd Floer,
Room Mo. 16, Dacca-2—First Party,

Versus

District Manager, X
Bangladesh Road Transport Corporation,
Kallyanpur Depot, Dacca-T—>Second Party.

PRESENT

Mr Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman.
Mr. Md Mahbubul Alam
Mr. S. M. Alfazuddin

Dated the 15th October, 1975;

By this application under section 34 of T R O the first party who was a
Driver under the second party seeks a direction on the latter to reinstate him
in his former service with full back wages upon the allegations that he was
illegally dismissed from service on 14-4-1975 without any show cause,

‘l} Members,
J

The second party pleaded the case to be unmaintajnable upon the assertion
thit being a°dismissed worker he cannot mezintain {lis application uncer seciion
34 I R Oand also that he was legally dismissed from service as he obtained
his service by giving false home address thereby deceiving the second party,

Point for Decision
Whether the case is maintainable.

DECTSION

Admittedly the first party was a dismissed worker and as such he is not a
worker within the meaning of IR O and cannot maintain this application inder
section 34 of 1 R O as there was no industrizl dispute in conneetion with
his alleged dismissal. Hence—

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest.
Members consulted. AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KEHAN
Chatrmarn,
Second Labour Court, Dacea.
Typed on my dictation and correcfed by me. 15-10-1575.
AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chatrman,

15-10-1975, ° e "
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IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacea—2.
Industrial Relations Ordinance Case No. 91 of 1975.

Md. Mozammal Hagque Khan, '
108, B.C.C. Road, Room No. 16, Dacca—First Party,

Versus

General Manager,
National Jute Mills Lid.,
Tjabnagor, Ghorasal, Dacea—Second FParty.

PRESENT :
Mr., Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman.

Mr. Md Mahbubul Alam 7
Y Members,
Mr+ 8.M Alfazuddin J

Dated the 24th September 1975:

By this amplication urder section 34 of I R O the first party who wasa
permanent workir undrr the s cond party sreks a direction on the latter to
re'nstate him in his strvice vpon the ground that he was illegally retrenched on
15-5-19735,

The second party pleeded the case to be unmaintainable upon the ground
thet he h ving been already retrenched from service cannot majntain this appli-
cation undir section 34 of IR O.

Admittedly the first party had been retrenched from service and evidently
thrre was no industrial d sputé in connection with the said retrenchment. So
the application is not maintainable under siction 34 I R O.

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest,

* Members consulted.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Dacca.

Typed on my dictation and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman.
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N THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca— 2.

Indosirial Relations Ordinance Case No. 398 of 1974,

A.Q. Ali Ahammad,
Draftsman, Grade-4,
Cartograpny Section,
Directorate of Planning (Contract), ;
Bangladesh Water Development Board, Dacca—First Party,

VErsux

(1) Mr. Manzoor Ahmed,
Director (Planning) (Contract),
Bangladesh Water Development Board, Dacca;

(2) Mr. Zahiruddin Meah,
Aszstt, Director-1,
Directorate of Personnel,
Bangladesh WAPDA, Dacca— Second Parties.

PRESENT :

Mr. Amin-ur-Rahman Khan— Chairman.

Mr. Md Mahbubul Alam
fv Members.
Mr. S.M., Alfazuddin

Dated the 24th September, 1975:

By this application under section 34of IR O the first party seeks a direction
on the second party to declare him as an employee of Grade-3 equivalent to
Grade-B with effect from 20-7-1970 and pay him the salaries of that grade upon
the allesations that while he was previously a Drafisman of Grade-4 the second
party deputed him to work in Cartography section in place of Mr Sadeque Al
Draftsman, Grade-3 eguivalent to Grade-B and he worked as such since 20-7-190
But still be has been paid his salaries of his former post of Grade-4 Draftsman
and has not bzen paid the salaries in the scale of Grade-3 Draftsmbn in which
post he has been working.

The Second party pleaded the case to be false and legally unamaintainable
upon the assertion that the first party has all along been serving as Drafts-
man Grade-4 and he was never promoted as Draftsman Grade-3 but that when
the post of Mr Sadeque Aui, Draftsman, Grade-3 was abolished the first parly
was simply asked to take over charge of stationery and other materials from
Mr Sadeque Ali which never meant that the first party was promoted as
Draftsman, Grade-3 nor he wasever entitled to the scale of Draftsman, Grade-3,

Point for Decision

Whether the claim is maintainable.
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DECISION

Admittedly the first party has been a Draftsman, Grade-4 under the Second
party, By an order daled 16-12-1970, yide Ex-1 the first party was deputed to
work in Cartography section until further order and was directed to take over
charges from Mr Sadeque Ali, Draftsman, Grade-3. This order did not at
all show that the first party was promoted o the rank of Draftsman, Grade-3.
Only he was deputed to work in Cartopraphy section. The first party Rimself
admitted that even before he worked in Cartography section while he was a
Draftsman, Grade-4. So it is quite evident from his own admission that a
Draftsman, Grade-4 also works in Cartography section, So merely because the
first party was deputed to work in Cartography section vide Ex-1 it does not
mezan that he was promoted as Drafisman, Grade-3, Similarly when the post
of Mr Sadeque Ali, Draftsman, Grade-3 was abolished while he was working
in Cairtography section the mere direction on the first party to take charge
from Mr. Sadecue Ali doess not mean that he was promoted in the rank of
Mr. Sadeque Ali while his post was abolished znd more so when admittedly
both Draftsman of Grade-3 and 4 can work in Cartography section. So the
claim of the first party is quite untenable. Hence—

Ordered
That the case ba dismisesd on contest,

Members consulted, '
AMIN-UR-EAHMAN KHAN
Chairmean,

Second Labour Court, Dacca.
24-9-1975,
Typed on my dictation and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairiman.
24.9-1975;

IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacea—2,

Complaint Case No. 4 of 1975,

Abdul Msjid, Jamader,
Clo. Mr, S.A. Ansari;
Labour Adviser,
31, B.C.C. Road, Dacca-3—Firs¢ Party,
: Versus
The Managing Director,
Bangladesh Shilpa Bank, Agrani Bank Building,
Motijheel Commercial Area, Dacca-2—Second Party,

PRESENT}
Mr. Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman.

Mr. Md Mahbubunl Alam '}‘
Members.
Mr. S.M. Alfazuddin
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Dated the 24th September, 1975

By this aoplicat’on under section 25 (I} (&) of the Employment of Labour
Standing Orders) Act the first party who was a permanent worker under the
second party since 26-9-1961 secks a direction on the latter to reinstate him
in his former service with full bick wages upon the allegations that he was
illegally dismissed from service opon false charge wh'ch were not rroved and
in respect of which there was no proper enquiry and his grievance petition was
glso rejected.

The second party pleaded the case to be false upon the assertion that the
first party was legally dismissed from service upon the charge of misconduct
which was duly proved in a properly held enguiry .

Point for Decision

Whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his service with back
wages.

DECISION

Ex-2 is the charge sheet issued against the first party and Ex-3 is the reply
of the first party denying the charges! Ex-4 is & notice issued on the first
party on 6-9-1974 directing him to appear for personal hearing on the next
day that is 7-9-1974. Ex-A is the enguiry rerort dated 17-9-1974 along with
statements of witnesses before the enquiry officer on different days that is
6-9-1974, 11-9-1974 and 12-9-1974. The enquiry report itself shows that the
charges against the first party were not ai all proved and the statements of
mast of the witnesses dlso shows that the first party was not guilty of the
charges. Thus the charges not being proved in the enguiryas per report of
the enquiry officer and as per s{atement of most of the witnesses belore the
enquiry officer the dismissdl order was quite illegal and without basis and can-
not be sustdived, The dismissal order is Ex-5 which is dated 15-11-1974. The
first party asserted that he recieved the dismissal order om 22-11-1974 and
submitted his grievance petition on 3-12-1974 vide Ex-6 series; The Second
party produced the peon book to show that the dismissal letter was issued on
15-11-1574 but the peon book also shows that it was not delivered to the
first party on that day. The second party could not show that the leiter was
served on the first party earlier than 22-11-1974. So the grievance petition was
submitted in due time which having been rejected. The first party is entifled
to reinstatement in service. Hence—

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest. The second party is directed to
rei nstate the first party in his former service with full back wapges within one
month,

Members consulted.
AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Daced.
24-9-19735,
Typed on my dictation and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman. '
24-9-1975,
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IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADIEH

338, Sepun Bagicha, Dacca—2,

Complaint Case No. 18 of 1975.

Md, Alauddin Miah, S'O. Md. Muslem Fakir, Vill, Satvita, P.O. Narisa
Bazar, P. 5. Dohar, District Dacea, Mechanical Mistry, ‘B’ Shift, Batching
Department, Fauzi Chatkal, Urea Fertiliser Factory, Polash, Ghorasal,
Dacca—First Party,

versuy

(N TIEIE Manager, - Fouzi Chatkal, Urea Fertiliser Factory, Polash, Ghorasal,
acca,

(2) The Labour Officer, Fouzi Chatkal, Urea Fertiliser Factory, Ghorasal,
Dacca—Second Parties.

PRESENT:
Mr, Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman,
My, Md. Mahbtubul Alam 3

'J;Mmbm.
I"nf_fr. 5. M, Alfazuddin

Dated the 24th September, 1975:

By this application under section 25(/)(h) of the Employment of Lahour
(Standing) Orders) Act the first party who was a permanent worker as Mecha-
nical Mistry under the second party snee [3-8-19¢8 seeks a direction on the
latter to reinstate him in his former service with all back wages uron the
allegations that he was jllepally dismiséed from servee from 6-12-1074 upon
false charges which were not proved and in respect of wh'ch there was no
proper enquiry and that his grievance petition dated 17-12-1974 was not also
considered.

The second party pleaded the case to be false and unmaintainable upon
the assertion that the first party was legally dismissed from service for mis-
conduct which were proved in a duly held enguiry and after following all
the lepal procedures. |

Point for Decision

Whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his former service
with full back wages. ;

DECISION

The first party deposed it the case stat'ng on oath that he wias issted
with & show cause notice bearing some &lleget’ons of misconduct which he
duly replied and he appeared in the enquiry held on 26-9-1574 and in that
enquiry the allemations of m sconduct were not proved and he was found inno-
cent and thereafter he was again called to attend 2 review enguiry on 1-10-
1974 when he appeared and his statements were recorded buf no witness
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was examined and no further evidence was recorded which means that the
charges were not still proved but even then he was illegally dismissed from
service. The second party did not examine any witness in this case but
only produced some documents. Ex-B is the onlv show cause notice produced
by the 2nd party which is dated 14-9-1974. This show-cause not’ce bears the
allegations that on 12-09-1974 at gbout Bp.m, the first parly was fopnd abgent
from duties and that the first party explained his absence by saying that he
had gone to say his praver and that the first party at that time abused
his co-workers Mustafa and Fazlur Rahman. Those were the only allefations
apainst the first party in the said show cause notice dated 14-9-1974. Ex-C
iz the rerly of the first party denving the allegation. Ex-A is the enauiry
proceeding that is the statement of witness recorded by the enquiry officer
. 'on 26-9-1974, Ex-A series show that the enguiry was held in respect of different
" mllerations, wie., that some parts of another department was found in the
alm'rah which was in charge of the first party thereby indicatng that those
parts were stolen from the other department. But the second party did not
produce any copy of the chargesheet that was issued in resrect of recovery
of some parts of other department from the almirah in charge of the first
party. The statement of witnesses Hafiz ullah , Arshad Ali, Abdul Hakeem,
Golam Mustafa and Abul Kalam were recorded on 26-9-1974 as per Ex-A
geries, The statement of Hafizullah s'mply said that he heard about the
recovery of some narts from the almirah and he further stated that all the
workers onen and use the tools kept in the alm'rah and that there were
two keys of which one is kept by the first party while the other key is kept
by all other workers so the statement of Habib Ullash did not prove any
giilt of the first party. The statement of Arshad Ali says that he orened
the alm'rah and began to search for the parts without the permission of the
first party and he also said that all the workers open the almirah and use
the tools contained therein, So h's statrment also did not prove any pu'lt
of the first marty. The statement of Abdul Hakeem says that the Foreman
went to assault the first party alleging that he had abused him, Thus he did not
derose anvthing in the point of recovery of rart from the almirah in charge
of the first party. The statement of Golam Mustafa simply sa‘'d that as he
rerorted to the Foreman that some of the workers including the first party
Had gone out so the first party charged him as to why he had made such
report. The statement of Abul Kalam simply dittoed the statement of Golam
Mustafa and their stetements did not prove any guilt of the first party farless
the allegations that some parts of another department were recovered from
the almirah in charge of the first party. Thus the enguiry held on 26-9-1974
did not prove any charge of misconduct against the first party. Ex-2 shows
that after the said enguiry of 26-9-1974 a fresh review enquirv was direetec
to be held on 1-10-1974. Ex-E ia the said. enqniry held on 1-4-1974 in
which only the statement of first party was recorded and no witniess nor any
other evidence was recorded. The statement of first rarty stated about his
innocance. So the enquiry held on 1-10-1974 did not also prove any guilt
of the first party or any charge of misconduet against him. The second party
did not also rroduce any enquiry rerort to say that the first party was found
guilty of any charge of m'sconduct. Ex-4 is the dismissal letter which says
that as the evidence recorded in course of enguiry cstablished the first porty's
guilt of the charge levelled aganst hm so he was dism'ssed from service
but as it has been already observed ne'ther any charge of miscondvet nor any
ilt of the first party. was ever proved by the enquiry held on 26-9-1974
and 1-10-1974 and thus the dism'ssal order was illeral beingartbitrary and with-
out basis. So the first party is entitled to be reinstated in service with full
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back wages. The dismissal order is dated 6-12-1974. The gricvance petition
was submitted on 17-12-1974 vide Ex-3 and received with by the second party
on 18-12-1974. The present application has been filed on 16-1-1975 which is
within time. Hence,

Ordered

_ That the case be allowed on contest. The second party is directed to
reinstate the first party on his former service with full back wages within one
month,

Members consulted.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chairman.
Second Labour Court, Dacea.

Typed on my dictation
and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN,
Chairman.

IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
j 338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca—2.

Complaint Case No. 53 of 1975,

Jamsber Ali, son of late MNeazuddin,
Vill. Palash, P. 5. Kaligan), Dist. Dacca—First Party,

VErsus

Janata Jute Mills Lid,
Represented ‘? Labour and Welfare Officer. having his office at Palash,
Kaliganj, P.S. Dacca—Second Farty.

PRESENT :
Mr Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman.

Ms Md. Mahbubul Alam 1 :
" FMembers.
Mr 5. M. Alfazuddin i)
Dated the 19th September, 1975 1
By this application under section 25(7)(&) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act the first party who was a Head Mistry under the seccnd
party seeks a direction on the latter to reinstate him in his service with back

wages upon the allegations that he was illegally dismissed from service without
any proper enquiry.
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The second party pleaded {he case to be false and unmaintainable upon the
assertion that he was legally dismissed from service after finding him guilty of
misconduct upon proper enquiry after following the legal procedures.

The second party however did not appear on the date of hearing. The first
ﬁﬂﬂ}’ was examined ex parte. It is found from his applicstion and evidence that
€ was issued with chargesheet bearing allegations of his misconduct cf rictous
and disorderly behaviour vide Ex-1 and he gave his reply and then got the
dismissal order Ex-3 and that no enquiry was held. But his oral eviderce was
falsified by his own complaint petiticn in which he clearly stated that he was
given notice. 1o explain tis conduct before the enguiry offcer and that the
enquiry cfficer took a hasty decision. The second party asserted that the first
party admitted his misconduct in his own Teply and the first party did not
deliberately produce the copy of the reply. In his oral evidence he pleads
that he does not know what was written in his reply. This indicated that he
had confessed his gult in his reply. Thus the dismissal order was found 1o
have been properly. passed and even in his grievence pelition Fx-4 the first party
did not give any ground to indicate that the dismissal order was illegal, Thus
the first partv failed to prove his case even ex parre, Hence

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest.

Members consulted.
AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chalrman,
Second Labour Court, Dacea,

Typed on my dictation
and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN EHAN
Chairman.

———

IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca—2.

Complaint Case No. 88 of 1975.

Makhan Lal Mandal,
son of Haridas Mandal,
Peelkuni, Kutubpur, Pagia,
Fatulla, Dacca—First Parsy,

VEFStS

The Manager,
C, R. Cotton Mills,
Siddhirganj, Dacca—Second Pariy.
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PRESENT |
Mr, Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairnan.
Mr. Md, Mahbubul Alam '} '
. Members.
Mr. S. M. Alfazuddin
Dated the 24th September, 1975}

By this application under section 25(7)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act the first party who was a Turbine Head Operator unc?cr
the second party since July, 1969 seeks a direction on the latter to allow him
to resume his duties and .o return his identity card and attendance card upon
the allegations that the second party has not been allowing him to perform
his duties since 18-2-1975 quite illegally and out of grudge and has also taken
away his identity card and attendance card and that his grievance petition sub-
mitted on 22-2-1975 has also not been considered.

The second party pleaded the case to be unmaintainable for want of cause
of action upon the assertion that the first party has all along been retained
in his service and is being regularly paid his salaries.

Point for Decision.

Whether the case is maintajnable.

DECISION

The facts of the case are undisputed, The first rarty submitted a com-
plaint to the Officer-in-Charge of Ganohbhaban alleging that the Engineers of the
second party were running a Turbine machine in defective condition
whereby there was serious apprehension of destruction of the machine and
endangering the life of the workers and thereupon the President’s Inspection
Team held an enquiry. Now the second party asserts that the first party
made the complaint falsely though the machine was being run in good con-
dition without any risk and that it was apprehended that the first party had
some evil design of throwing false blame on the Engineers so he s not
being allowed to perform his duties as Head Orerator of the machine but
nevertheless he has heen retained in service and is being regularly paid
his salaries. Thus it is an adm’tted fact that the second party has not been
allowing the first party to perform his duties since 18-2-1975 though he is
being retained in his service and is being raid his salary regularly. This is
quite an inconeceivable rosition and it is also illegal that a worker is heing
retdined in service and is being paid his salares and stil he is not being
allowed to perform his duties. If the second rarty thinks that the first party
is guilty of misconduct or is otherwise unrelable the sccond ' party can take
the legal procedure either to dismiss him from service or to terminate his -
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service by paying him termination benefits but he cannot be retained in his
service and paid !1:5 salaries without allowing him to perform his duties.
The first party while being retained in service he is legally entitled to per-
form his duties. Hence— ;
Ordered
That the case be allowed on contest. The Second Party is dirécted to

allow the first party to perform his duties and also to return his Identity
Card and attendance register within one month,

Memﬁers consulted, AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Dacea,

Typed on my dictation
and corrected by me.

-AMIN-UR-RAHMAN EKHAN
Chairman.

IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca—2.
Complaint Case No. 90 of 1975

Faridul Hague, Massenger, C/o. Mr, Ishague Miah, 40, South Mukdapara,
Dacca—14—First FParty,

Fersus

The Managing Director, Pubali Bank, Head Office, 24-25, Dilkhuska Commereial
arca, Ramna, Dacca—2—Secand Farty.

PRESENT:

Mr. Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chaiman.

Mr, Md. Mahbubul Alam .. 7

j Members.

Mr. 8. M. Alfazuddin
Dated the 24th September, 1975,

By this application under section 25(1)(h) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act the first party who was a permanent Massenper in the
Second party’s Bank seeks a direction on the latter to reinstate him in service

upon the allegations that he was illepally dismissed from serviee without hold-
ing any proper enquiry and that his grievance petition was also not considered.
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The second party pleaded the case to be unmaintainable upon the assertain
that the first party as legally dismissed from service after finding him guilty
of misconduct after proper enquiry.

Point for Decision;

-

Whether the case Ié maintainable.
DECISION

Admittedly the first party was jssued with a charge-sheet vide Ex.-4 alleging’
that the first party was entrusted with a Calculating machine along with some
other article for taking them to Rajshahi Branch of the Bank and for deli-
vering the same there and that he lost the same from his custody due to his
negligence. Admittedly the first party submitted his reply vide Ex-5 and he was
issued with enquiry notice vide Ex-6 and he attended the enquiry on 7-8-1975.
His allegation is that neither he was examined nor any witness was examined
and so the enquiry was not proper. The enquiry report Ex-A shows that the
matter was properly enguired into by the enquiry officer who found the first
party guilty of gross negligence by causing loss of the caleulating machine from
the custody of the first party. The plea of the first party was that as he
could not proceed to Rajshahi immediately due to rush of passenger he kept
the caleylating machine in the custody of two Darwans of the record room
and tht he got a receipt from one of them, viz, Md. Motaleb. The fact is
that admittedly the first party was entrusted with the ealculating machine and
it was stolen away while in his custody. If at all he had kept it with any
Darwan the responsibility lay with him as he did not abtain any permission
from authority for keeping the machine with any Darwan. On the other hand
Md. Motaleb asserted that no calculating machine was kept with him and that
the receipt was forged. Besides that the first party’s plea in the matter Wits
self-contradictory as once he pleaded that he kept the machine with two Dar-
wans- and again he pleaded that he Xept it with one Darwan. He did not
also produce any receipt before the enquiry officer at the time of enquiry.
So upon his own admission and upon the materials on rtecord the enquiry
officer rightly fonnd him guilty of the charge of misconduct for the loss of a
viluable calculating machine. The lepal procedures for dismissal were duly
followed and there is no reason to interfere with the dismissal order. Hence—

Ordered
That the case be dismissed on contest.

Members consulted.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chdirman,
Second Labour Court, Dacca.

‘Typed on my dictation-and corrected
by me,

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman.
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IN THE SECOND LABOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Scgun Bagicha, Dacca—2.
Complaint Case No. 117 of 1975,

Gouranga Chandra Das, Cfo. Chittaranjan Cotton Mills, Darwan I.a.m;. P.O.
Lakshmi Narayan Mills, Narayanganj, Dacca—First Party,

VEFSHUS

The Manager, Chittaranjan Cotton Mills Lid., P.O. Lakshmi Narayan Mills,
MNarayanganj, Dacca—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Amin-ur-Rahman Khan—Chairman.
Mr. Md, Mahbubul Alam

2 1 Members.
Mr, 5. M. Alfazuddin e

Dated the 24th September, 1975,

By this application under section 235(1)(5) of the Employment of Labpur
(Standing Orders) Act the first party who was a permanent worker under the
second party for about 9 or 10 yeais seeks a direction on the latfer to reins=
tate him in his former service with all back wages upon the allegations that
he was illegally dismissed from service upon false charges which did not consti-
tuie misconduct and in respect of which there was even no proper enquiry and
his grievance petition was also not considered.

The second party pleaded the case to be false and legally unmiantainable
upon the assertion that the first party was legally dismissed from service for
misconduct which was proved in a duly held enquiry.

Point for Decision:

Whether the first party is entitled to be reinstated in his service with back
wages. )

DECISION

Ex-1 is the charge-sheetissued on the first party on 29-1-1975 which alleges
that the first party having verbally contracted to sell his land to the second
party afler taking earnest money amounting to Tk. 100 as again sold away the
same land to other person thereby cheating the second party., The first party
submitted his reply on 1-2-1975 vide Ex-2 by which he denied having contracted to
sell Tis land to the second party or having taken any earnest money from the
second party. Be that as it may it 15 quite evident that the charges consisted
of mere civil dispute over the truth -or genuiness of the alleged contract of
sell between the first party and second party and the said charped do not in
any way constitutes misconduct within the meaning of the Employment of
Labour (Standing Orders) Act, Even assuming that the first party actually



THE BANGLADESH GAZETTE, EXTRA., NOVEMBER 29, 1975 3029

contracted to sell his land to the second prty and ultimately resiled from
the contract and sold his land to other person that is purely a matter of civil
dispute which cannot be settle out by a civil court and that cannot be consti-
tute misconduet. So the dismissal of the first party upon the said charges is
quite illegal as no dismissal can be ordered by an.employer in respect of his
worker except for misconduct as defined in section 17 of the Employment of
Labour. (Standing Orders) Act. The second party referred to section 17(3)(5)
which is *“Theft, {raud or dishonesty in connection with the employers’ business
or property”. In this case the charge drawn up by the second party do not
show that there was theft, fraud or dishonesty in connection with the employer’s
business or property. According {o the second party the first party only veihal-
ly contracted to scll his Jand to the second rarty and ultimately did not sell
the land to the second party but sold it to different person. Sc there was no
fraud or dishonesty in connection with the butiness or property of the sccond
party: as the second party did not.actually purchase the land or owned the
land at all. In the result the dismissal being 1llegal the first arly is entitled
to be reinstated in his former service witk all back wages. Hence—

Ordered
That the case be allowed on confest. The second party is directed to
reinstate the first party in ‘his former service with full back wages within
one month.

Members consulted.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chairman,
Serond Labour Court, Dacca.
] 24-9-1975.
Typed on my dictation and corrected
by me.
AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Dacea.
24-9-1975,

—_————

IN THE SECOND LAEOUR COURT AT DACCA IN BANGLADESH
338, Segun Bagicha, Dacca—2.

Complaint Case No. 123 of 1975,

Mr. Mohammad Ali, .
Ex-Booking Clerk,
E.. Hejiganj, Narayanganj, Dacca—First Party,

VErsus

Managing Partner,
New Metro Cinema,
102, Serajudoula Road, Narayanganj, Dacca—Second Party,
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PRESFNT: :
Mr. Amin-ur-Bahman Khan—Chairman.

My, Md Mahbubul Alam 7
+ Members.
Mr. SM Alfazuddin

Dated the 24th September, 1975,

By this application under section 25 (I) (b) of the Employment of Labour
(Stapding Orders) Act the first party who was a Booking Clirk under the
sccand party since 1960 sceks a direction on the latter to reinstate him in
his s'rvice with full back wages upon the allegation that he was illegally dis-
miss d from service on 1-5-1975, upon .false allegations without issuing any
chargc-sheet and without giving him any chance to defend his case and that
his grievance petition dated 30-5-1975 was also rejected, The second party
pleaded the case to be false and unmaintainable upon. the assertion that the
first party was not dismissed from service but his services were simply ter-
minated by offering him termination benefits.

Point for Decision ;
Whether the case is mainatainable.
DECISION

Admittedly and evidently the first party was not issucd withany charge-sheet
and no kind of explanation was called from the first party nor any
enquiry was held. But Ex-A, dated 1-5-1975 shows that as the first party was
guilty of misconduct so his services were terminated by offering him fermina-
tion benefits. This arder clearly shows that it was not a termination simplicitor
hut it was virtually a dismissal for misconduct in the gurb of termination. S0
when the second party did not issue any charge-sheet by recording the allegations
of misconduct and did mot give the first party any opportunity to explain so the
said order even if it was an order terminatingthe service of the first party
by offering him termination benefits wasillegal becuse his ‘services could not
be terminated on the ground of misconduct without giving him any charge-
sheet and opportunity to explain the charge, Hence—

Ordered

That the case be allowed on contest. The second party is directedto
reinstate the first party in service with full back wages within one month.

Members consulted.
AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN

Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Dacca.

Typed onmy dictation and corrected by me.

AMIN-UR-RAHMAN KHAN
Chairman,
Second Labour Court, Daced,
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MINISTRY ‘OF LABOUR, SOCIAL WELFARE, CULTURAL
AFFAIRS AND SPORTS

(Labour and Social Welfare Division)
Section VI

MNOTIFICATION

Dacea, the 13th Noyember 1975,

No. S.R.0, 381-L/75/5-VI/1(1)/75/473—In pursuance of sub-section (2) of section
37 of the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 (XXIIT of 1969), the Government
{5 pleased to publish the awards and decisions of the Labonr Court-I, Dacca,
in respect of the following cases, namely:—

(1) Complaint Case Nos. 72 and 73 of 1974.
(2) Complaint Case No. 69 of 1975.
(3) Complaint Case No. 105 of 1975.
(4) Complaint Case No. 95 of 1375,
(5) Complaint Case No. 51 of 1975.
(6) Miscellaneous Case No. 16 of 1574.
(7) Miscellaneous Case No. 17 of 1975.
(8) Complaint Case No. 19 of 1975,
(9) Complaint Case No. 50 of 1975.
(10) Tndustrial Relations ‘Ordinance Case No. 313 of ‘1974,
(11) Complaint Case No. 83 of 1975,
(12) Complaint Case No. 102 of 1975.
(13) Industrial Relations. Ordinance Case Wos. T7leand 72 -of 1975,

By order of the President

MUHAMMAD KHADEM ALI
Deputy Secretary.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Cases Nog. 72 and 73 of 1974,
Abul Bashar and Abdul Matin—First Parties,
Yersus

General Manager, Ahmed Bawany Textile Mills Ltd., Demra, Dacca—Second
Party.

PRESENT &
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr. M, Karim .. A

i Members.
Mr. M. A, Mannan fix

Case No. 72/74 has been filed by Abul Bashar, a Checker of Ahmed Bawany
Textile Mills Ltd., and case No. 73/74 has been filed by Abdul Matin, a
Shift-in-charge of the same miils. These cases are taken wp together for ana-
logous hearing as they involve the same questior of facts and law.

It is alleged by the First Parties Abul Bashar and Abdul Matin that they
were workers in the Reeling Department of the Ahmed Bawany Textile Mills.
Both were served with charge sheets on certain false allegations. They submitted
their replies to the charge but these were not considered satisfactory and they
were asked to appear for enquiry on 19-8-1974 before an enquiry committee.
They appeared with witnesses but their witnesses were not examined, nor any
witness for the management was examined ip their presence. Then on 1-10-1974
Abul Bashar received an order of suspension putting him under suspension for
7 days and Abdul Matin received an order dismissing him from service, Both
submitted their gricvance petition on 10-10-1974 but these were not replied to
by the management. They now pray for setting aside the orders and for re-
instatement of Aodul Matin and also for payment of arrear wages duys.

The Second Party General Manager, Ahmed Bawany Textile Mills, in his
written statements submits *hat on certain allegations received by the manage-
ment against. these two persons that were engaged in activities subversive of
discipline and they were collecting subscription in the name of communist party
and advising workers to slow down the production in a secret meeting, They
were charged on 2-8-1974 for forcibly realising subscription from the workers in
the name of commmurist party and for hoiding & secret meeting on 1-7-1974
advising workers to slow down production. The first parties replied to the
charge but the replies were found unsatisfactory. An enquiry committee was
therefore appointed and the said committee held an enquiry against the First
Parties on the allegations made in the charge. The First Parties appeared in
that enquiry, made statements but did not adduce any witness, nor did they
cross examine the witnesses for the management. The Committee found them
guilty on the charge and on their recommendations the management punished
Abul Bashar with suspension and the other with dismissal,
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Charge sheets 1 and 1(a) show that both the First Parties were charged for
realising subscription from the workers in the name of Communist Party causing
indiscipline amongst the workers and impeding production end for holding a
secret meeting on 1-7-1974 urging the workers to slow down production. They
were further informed by the charge that they were previously warned for
neglect of work and carelessness but with no change. Admittedly the First
Parties replied to the charge and they were personally heard. The First Partie8
now say that they appeared on 16-8-1974 to be heard as directed verbally but
they were not examined on the date and were actually heard on 19-8-1974 but
their witnesses were not examined although they were present and no witness
on behalf of the management were at all examined in their presence. The
First Party witnesses Jafar and Amanullah say that they went along with First
Parties to the vanue of enquiry as witnesses for the First Parties but they
were not examined. The aomitted signatures Exts. A and A(l) of Abul Bashar
and Abdul Matin, however, show that the statements of the First Parties were
recorded on 16-8-1974 and not 19-8-1974. So the case of the First Parties that
they appeared for enquiry on 19-8-1974 with witnesses must be false. There ig
also mo written papers to show that the First Parties at all protested against
the refusal of the enquiry commitiee to examine their witnesses. Second Party
witness No. 1, one of the members of the enquiry committee, a Labour Officer
says that the enquiry was first held on 16-8-1974 and later on 23-8-1974 and
that on the first day they could examine some witnesses only as it became
very late. Second Party witness No. 5 Mahbub Elahi, Chariman of the enguiry
committee deposes that the enquiry was held on 16-8-1974 and 23-8-1974 in
presence of the First Parties. The proceeding papers show that the enquiry
date was fixed on 16-8-1974 and in all 21 witnesses were examined. So I find
nothing wrong with the procedure followed by the management. There is no
reason why the First Parties would not be informed of the date 23-8-1974 for
enquiry nor is there any reason for the mangement not to allow the First
Parties to cross examine the witnesses. I find that a proper enquiry was held
but I also find from the statement of the witnesses taken at the enquiry that,
as a matter of fact, no prima-facie case had been proved against the Fisrt
Parties. Out of 21 witnesses only two spoke of Abdul Motin advising workers
to slow down production in a meeting and that they realised subscription from
the workers. They do not say how and where the subscription were realised,
Only one witness made a siatement alleging that subscription was realised from
him by force but not a single receipt showing realising of any subscription from
workers has been filed. Moreover, realising subscription within the mill premi-
ses, although that had not been the charge is no offenceunder the law. These
cages must, therefore, be allowed and the impunged orders be set aside.
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The case Nos. 72and 73 of 1974 be allowed on contest. The impunged
orders of suspension of Abul Bashar and dismissal of Abdul Matin bhe et
aside and they be paid back wages and Abdul Matin be reinstated.  This order
i5 to be complied with by the Second Party management within 30 days from
date. No costs.

Members consulted. ]
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Ddecca.
29-8-1975.
ot qF e |
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by
me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
20-8-1975.

-IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, ' Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 69 of 1975,

Md. NurulHogue—~First Party,
versus

Director, Bandab Bakery and Confectionery, 7, Dhanmandi Hawkers Market,
Dacca—Second Party,

PRESENT !
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Ckhairman.
 Mr. M. Karim

Mr, M.A, Mannan

This is an application ufs. 25(7)(5) of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965.

7 1Ma'mbers.

- The First Party Md. Nurul Hoque claims to have been a worker in the
Bandhah Bakery and Confectionery  under the Second Party
Administrator of the bakery. His wages is said to have been taka 265 pEr
month. It is alleged that after 7 months of service he was dismissed on
13-4-1975 without any notice. He prays for termination benefits pow. It is
further alleged that he served the gricvance petition on 19-4-1975 on the Second
Party. The notice has been refused.
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The Sccond Party in his written statement submits that the First Party was
not a worker under him at all. He was a hawker and would occasionally
take bread, biscuits etc., from the bakery on credit and sell them in the market
keeping some profits for him. In this way he had some business with
the Second Party for 2/3 months and Taka 300 became due from him in the
course of trapsaction. The First Party was not paying the amount 2nd while
the Second Party contemplated filing a suit for money the First Party has filed
this case to forestall the case of the Second Party.

There is no dispute about sending the grievance petition 2nd this case being
filed in time, The gricvance petition has been makerd Ext. 1.

The First Party deposes that he was a worker in the bakery and his wages
had been Taka 265 per month and that he served the bakery for about 7-
months. He further alleges that he had been dismissed fromservice on 14-4-75.
P.W. 2, one Abdul Jalil, a worker serving a nearby bakery known as Jewel
Bakery deposes that he knows the First Party who served in the Bandhab |
Bakery. The Second Party proprietor deposcs that the First Party was not 8
worker of his bakery. He only took bread occasionally from his bakery op
credit and sell them outside. The First Party could pet produc cany paper to
show that he was in service ofthe Second Party. But a workeris not expecs
ted to have or maintain such papers. Such papers showing service of a worker
must necessarily be with the proprietor, The Second Party has filed a pay
register Ext. A which does not bear the name of this First Parly as one of
the workers of Bapdhab Bakery. On behalf of the First Party it has been
submitted that this register has been mapufactured for the purpose of this casc.
I agree with the suggestion, The Second Party admitsin his cross examipation
that he maintains daily accounts. A bakery must necessarily maintain daily
accounts. These accounts would have surely shown the First Party taking bread
and biscuits on credit and also paying him the price. We have noted that
according to the written stsatement the Second Partyisentitledto Taka 300 on
account of bread taken on credit by the First Party. Sothere must be papers
showing this dues on the account of the First Party if the case of the second
party is true. But no suchpapcrs havebeen filed to show it. I am convinced
that the First Party was a workerin the Bandhab Bakery and the pay register
Ext. A is a fake one., The First Party says that he drew wages at Taka 265
per month. 1 further find that this isso. The case, therefore, must succeed,

The First Party claimed over time in the petition but did not press for it
at the time of hearing. He shall not have any over time, there being no
evidence such claim. He shall get only notice pay for three months which
comes to Taka 795 (Taka seven hundred ninty-five) only.
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The case bz allowed on contest without costs, The S:cond Party shall
pay Taka 795 to the First Party within 30 days from to-day.

Members consulted,
AMANULLAH K-HAH

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
18-9-1975,
i qFHG |
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr, Waliul Islam 2nd corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN,
Chairman.
18-9-1975,

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 105 of 1975

Mrs, Sajeda Begum—First Party,
VETSus

The Director, U.C.E.P,, Bangladesh— Second Party.
PRESENT :

Mr.. Amanullah Khan—Chafrman.

Mr. M. Karim ..1

j Members.
Mr. MLA, Mannan

The First Party petitioner Sajeda Begpum was a teacher in the Working
Boys Community School run by U.C.E.P. (under privileged Children Educat- -
tional Prozrammes). Her last pay had been taka 500 per month. She had
been dimsissed from service by an order dated 6-6-1975. It is contended that
the order is illegal as no formal proceeding was drawn up according to
the local labour law provisions. It is prayed that the order of dismissai be
set aside and the First Party be reinstated along with back wages.

The Second Party Director, U.C.E.P,, submits that the U.C.E.P. is not a
commercial organisation and as such does not come under the Employment
of Labour (Standing. Orders) Act, 1965 and, therefore, this case is not main-
tainable and that it has dismissed the petitioner First Party lawfully according
to the terms of contract.
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This is a case under section 25 of the Employment of Labour (Standing
Orders) Act, 1965. The Act, according to section 1(4), applies to shop or
commiercial or industrial establishment with certain limitation. The relevant
portion of the section runs as follows;

I (4) It shall apply to—

(a) every shop or commercial establishment to which the East Bengal
Shops and Establishments Act, 1951 (Act No. 1 of 1952), applies;

(b) every industrial establishment in the areas in which the East Bengal
Shops and Establishments Act, 1951 (Act No. 1 of 1952), applies; and

(¢) every industrial establishment in all other areas of the Province in
which five or more workers are employed, or were employed on any
day of the preceding twelve months:

Commercial establishment is defined in section 2(d) as under=—

(d) Commercial establishment means an establishment in which the business
of advertising, commission or forwarding is conducted, or which is a
commercial agency, and includes a clerical department of a factory or
of any industrial or commercial undertaking, the office establishment
or a person who for the purpose of fulfilling a contract with the
owner of any commercial establishment or industrial establishment
emoloyes workers, a unit of a joint stock company, an insurance
comdany, a banking [company or a bank, a broker's office or stock
exchange, a club, a hotel or a restaurant or an eating house, a cinema
or theatre, or such other establishment or class thereof as the Provin-
cial Government may, by notification in the official gazette, declare
to be a commercial establishment for the purpose of this Act;

apparently a Commercial establishment must be profit earing. Industrial estab.
lishment has b:zni:fin:d in section 2(j) as under;—

(i) industrial establishment means any workshop or other establishment
in which articles are produced, adapted or manufactured or where the
work of making, altering, repairing, ornamenting, finishing or packing
or otherwise treating any article or substance, with a view to their
use, transport, sale, delivery or disposal, is carried on or such other
class of establishments including water transport vessels or an¥ class
thareof whieh the Provincial Government may, by notification in the

offizial gazette, declare to be an industrial establishment for the purpose
of this Act, and includes—

(i) any tramway or motor omnibus service:
(ii) any dock, wharf or jetty:
(i) any mine, quarry, gas-field or oil-field -
(iv) any plantation; or

v) agfau;tnr}r as defined in the Factories Act, 1934 (Act No, XXV of
1934):
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This an inlastrial establishm=nt must be concerned with some articles of
use. Now let us se2 if U.C.E.P. falls under any of these categories. In
the condifions of service Ext. A signed by the parties it is stated in the first
paragraph as follows:—

UCEP’s aim in Dacca is to provide elementary and trade training educa-
tion of street boys. All staff should regard the welfare and the future
of our pupils as being the most important reason for workingin our

program.

The objective as it appears from the papers Ext, D and F also shows that
it is only to help the boys with no parental help or care. There is no hint
" of any profit earning by the W.C.E/P. Programme. A certificate by the Secre-
tary, Labour and Social Weifare Department in collaboration with which the
U.C.E.P. work says that it is & non-profit earning organisation. So it is not
commercial establishment and by no means an industrial establishment. I,
tharefore, find that the case is not maintainable as framed.

JOF course, the .C.E.P. appears to have considered the case of the peti
tioner bzfore ordering dismissal and have conceded her right according to the
terms of service Ext. A. So, in no case the impugned order calls for any
interference.

The ‘case be dismissed on contest. No costs.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Cour!, Dacca.
20-9-1975.
=t TS |
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer, Mr.
Walinl Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
2 20-9-1975.
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N THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca,

Complaint Case No. 95 of 1975,
Moallim Uddin Ahmed—First Party,

Yersus

Ata Hossain Khan, Managing Director, M/s. Ata Hossain Khan Ltd.—Second
Farty.

PRESENT:
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr., M. Karim {
Members. y
Mr. M. A. Mannan

This is an application under section 25(7)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965.

The First Party petitioner submits that he was an Accoutant in the M/s.
Ata Hossain Khan Ltd. of which the Second Party is the Managing Director.
On 12-2-1975, general holiday for Akheri Chahar Somba the First Party appro-
ached the second party and enquired from him if the office would remain
closed on the day. This made the Second Party angry and he hit the First
Party on his head with a telephone receiver. From that day on 12-3-1975
iFe First Party was not being given work although he had been atiending the
Office. In the meantime, it is alleged, he served 2 notice dated 18-4-1975
asking for work and pay,. Thereafter, the First Party complained tothe Chief
[nspector of Factories who cilled him and the Second Party om 13-5-1975
for discussion. There he learnt from the office of the Deputy Chief Inspector
Inf Factories thathe had been diamj'ss;-:l ﬂ‘un} service from 2?-3-}9?5, The
petitioner alleges that he had been dismissed without hearing and without any
service of notice of such dismissal on him. He, thereafter, served a grievance
petition on 26-5-1975 and now prays for reinstatement with arrear wages from
1-3-1975.

The second party does not say that any formal proceeding was undertaken
for dismissing the petitioner First Party but adds that he was discharged on
27.3-1975' and lthat the letter of dismissal was handed over to him on
25-3-1975.

But one cannot be discharged on 27-3-1975 and informed of the discharge
on 25-3-1975 two days earlier. What is tried to be conveyed seems to be
that the dismissal order was passed on 23-3-1975 and it was to be effective
from 27-3-1975. [t is alleged that the First Party was handed over this letter
of dismissal and a copy thercof signed by him on 23-3-1975; But the First
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Party tore the papers, kept them in] his pocket and left. The Second Partv
iz not here to say all these on oath., His son says that he heard that the
First Party was handed over the letter of dismissal and its copy which the
First Party tore to pieces, put them in his pocket and left the office of the
Second Party. This is only hearsay evidence., The First Party alleges that
he learnt of the dismissal on 13-5-1975 from an Inspector of a Labour Office.
Exhibit T shows that the First and Second Parties were asked to aprear by
the official of the Chief Inspector of Factories and Establishments.” So the
case of the First Party that he learnt the dism'ssal on 13-5-1975 appears
plausible. A note Ext. A shows that on 15-3-1975 the First Party received
Taka 200 only from the Second Party. The note does not prove anything in
favour of the Second Party. It is mot one written after 27-3-1975 so that we
could have some doukts as to the case of the First Farty that he did not
know of the order of the dismissal till 13-3-1975. It, of course, sounds rather
sstrange that the First Party would go on attending office from 12-3-1975 till
26-5-1975 without being given any work, But even granting that he was not given
any work nor did he attend office after 12-3-1975 hat would noi prove that
he was dismissed from service on 25-3-1975 and had knowledge of such dis-
missal, So 1 find that the grievance petition filed after the alleged date of
knowledee which has given as 13-5-1975 was lepally served and this case filed
on 27-6-1975 is within the time. It is not the case of the Second Party that
the First Party was dismissed from servive after following legal proceedings,
So the case must succeed. There is no dispute as to the wage of the First
Party which he claims to be Taka 600,

The case be allowed on contest and the First Party be reinstated with
full arrear wages from [-3-1975. Other claims made are disallowed. No cost
i5 ordered. -

Members consulted.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
25-9-1975,
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chalrman.
25-0-1975,
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IN TH&E FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170 Santinagar, Road, Dacca.

. Complaint Case No, 51 of 1975,
Serajuddin Ahmed,
43, Central Road (Maya Kanan), Kamlapur, Dacca— First Party,

Yersus
Mr. Shabbir Hossain,
Partner,
Estern Mill Store,
‘88, Mawabpur Road, Dacca—Second Party.

PRESENT:
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chalrman.

Mr, M. Karim 1
Members.
mMr. M.A Mannan J :

This is a case u/s 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour {Standing Orders)
Act, 1965,

The first party Serajuddin Ahmed, it is alleged, was appointed as Salesman-
cum-Account Assistant on 11-11-1961 in the firm of the Steond Party Mr
Shabbir Hossiin, H: had bren dismissed from seryice by a letter dated
20-2-1975, It is alleg=d that his last pay drawn was Taka 450 per month,
The first party now prays for termination bencfis according to the term of his
service which includes gratuity for 13 yrars at the rafe of one month for each
complrted year of serviee, a lump grant for six months and salary for unavailed
jeave for 10 months apart from- arrear wages including drrear of incrément

due,

In the written statement the Sccond Party submits that this case is not
maintainable as there are only three workers in the firm and further that no
gricvance pelition has been seryed. It 1S alleged that the first party was
appoint:d only on 16-2-1972 and that there was no lzave due, It is further
submitted that the first party collected two bills of Taka 475 and 1,500 from
the customers of the firm but did not deposit the amount apd that Taka 650
is still due to the firm from the First Party on account of advance money

paid to him.

L

At the time of hearing the Second Party did not ducstion the service of
gricvance petition in time. Grievance Petition Ext. 3 with postal receipt Ext. 4
and acknowledgment receipt Ext. 5 showsthatit had becn porperly served.

The firm is located at 88, Nawabpur Road, in the city of Dacca, Admittedly
East Bengal Shops and Establishment Act, 1951 was in force in the city of
Dacca immediately before commencement of the Shops and Establishments Act,
1965. So this Act of 1965 in view of the proyisions of section-1 of the Act
applies to this estublishment of the Spcond Party and the limitation of 3 or
more workers under sub-section 4 of the same section iS not warranted in

jhis case,
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So the only point to be considered is what termination bencfits the first
Party is entitled to. In acase for such bensfits there is, of courss, no sCope
for consideration of the duestion of misappropriation or of advance payment,
For taking actionagainst misappropriation or for realisation of misappropriated
amount or amount advanced the forum is not the Labour Court. Moreover,
the letter of termination Ext. 1 appears to have directed the First Party to
collect his termination benefits after adjustment of only loan taken by him
It does not speak of the alleged misappropriation of money said to haye been
collected by the First Party on two deals of Taka475 and 1,500. The allegation
of misappropriation does not, therefore, appear to be true. It is, however,
admitted by the First Party that Taka 650is still due from him on account of
loan advanced and he is agreeable to deduct this amount from his claim.
The amount of Taka 650 may, therefore, be deducted from the claim of the
First Party on admission.

The appointment letter dated 9-10-1968 Ext. 2 apparently was under the
signature of the Second Party Shabbir Hossain. The letter said that the First
Party had been in the service of the firm since Movember, 1961, Shabbir
Hossain in his deposition denies that the letter was issued under his signature.
But I find from the admitted signature Ext. 1 that the signature reading
“Hossain™ in Ext. 2 is his signature, The similarty between the signatures
can be marked with bare eyes. Moreover, the Secona Party has failed to show
by any paper that the First Party was not in his service from before 1972.
From his cross exfmination it appears that this firm belonged to the father
of the Sccond Party and he has been managing the firm from 1965 and yet
he could not say what happened to the account papers from before 1972,
From his cross examination itappears that this firm belong to the father of
the second dpaﬁ}' and he has been managing the firm from 1965 and
yet he could not say what happened to the account paper from before 1972.
It was suggested to him that he had purposely failed to bring the registers
of eatlier date because this would go against him, 1 very much agree with
this suggestion. Papcrs are to be maintained by.the manapgement and if the
management fails to submit its papers in its defence the presumption would
be that it had withheld the papers which if produced would have gope asainst
it. Admittedly the First Party last drew his pay at therate of Taka 4350
per month. It was Suggested in the written statement thatthe Sccond Party
was forced to pay thisamount, There is no evidence to hold that this amount
was being realised under duress, 1, therefore, find that the First Party had
been serving in the firm of the Second Party from November, 1961 and the
jast pay drawn by the First Party was Taka 450p.m.

The First Party claims termination benefits] according to the service condi-
tions shown in the appointment letter Ext, 2, lam quoting below the appoint-
ment letter dated 9-10-1968:— .

In appreciation of your services rendered to thecompany since November,~

1961, the management 15 pleased to confirm your servicts as a salesman-

cum-Account Asstt, reviewing the terms and conditions as under with

effect from Ist July, 1968 1

1, Yonr monthly consolidated salary will be Rs. 200 with a provision-
of vearly incrément dependingipon your services.
2. You will be paid bonus equivalent to one month salary after com-
pletion of eaclr complete year of service. _
3. You will be entitled to gratuity equivaient to one month pay for
each year service at the time of your discharge, termination or
. retrenchment due to redundancy.
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4. In case of Termination or retrenchment due te redundancy or
Discharge from the Company’s service, not with standing in the
labour laws of the country, a lump grant equivalentfo six months
pay will be paid by the company at a time for such termination,
retrenchment or discharge,

If you desire to leaye from the company, You will haveto serve six
months notice to the company or will have to pay the comapny,
salary for six months inlieu of notice.

6, You will be entitled to 30 days annualleaye, 10 days casual leav®
15 days sick leave in a year and the annual leaye if remain®
unavailed shall be accounted and the Company will pay salary for
such unavailedleave at the time of leaving the company.

These conditions are more favourable to the First Party than the bencfits he
would be entitled to u/s 19 of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders)
Act, 1965. ButSection 22 of the said Act says reads:—

22. Protection of cxisting conditions of employment—Nothing in this
Act shall affect any law, custom, usage orany award, agreement of settle-
ment, in force immediately before the commencement of this Act, if such
law, custom, usage, award, agreement or settlement ensures conditions of
employment more favourable to the workers than those providedin this Act.

So conditions of service entered in to in 1968 necd not prevail as against the
conditions laid down in the said Act after 1965. 1, therefore, find that the
First Party i5 entitled to benefits allowed as 19 of the Employment of Luhuuii
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965 which is compensation at the rate of 14 duys
wages for every completed year of serviee in addition to any other benefils to
which the First Party i$ entitied to under this Act or any oth'r law for the
time boing in force end hereit means notice pay for mintty days, srreap wages
and arrears on account of inercment due and no other. The rist of the claim
for arrear wages made in the petition is not available to him. The buruen of
proof that the First Party has no arrear wages including increment due 15 on
the Second Parly, but the Second Party has failtd to discharge the burden.
So | find thet the First Party is entitled to the claim for arrear wagesinclu-
ding increment due and nothing clse. Out of histotal claim Takas 650 shall
be deducted as agreed Upon, on account of the advance payment magde fo the
First Party. ]

The case, therefore, be allowed on contest in part and the First Party £e
entitled to Taka 3,970/00 (1aka three thousand niné hundred 2nd seventy)
only which the Sccond Party must pay to the First party within30 days

from fo-day.
AMANULLAH KHAN

LS

Members consulied. Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacea.
2-9-1973.
Tif qF9S |
wie =i Tl
G S |
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Mr., Waliyl Islamand corrected by me
AMANULLA KHAN
Chairpan,
First Labour ‘Cour!, Dacca.
2-9-1975.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacea.

Misc. Case No. 16 of 1974,
K. D, H. Sramik Union—First Party,

Yersus
K, D. H, Laboratories Ltd.—Second Party.

PRESENT;
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr. M, Karim .. h
Members.
Mr. M. A, Mannan y

This case has been filed under Rule 34(3) of the E.P. Industrial Disputes
Rules, 1960.

1. R. Case Mo. 13/72 was allowed ex parfeon 8-6-1072, the next day, ie.,
on 9-6-1972. Misc. Case No. 22/72, u/o 9, Rule 13, C.P.C. was filed praying for
setting aside the ex parte order, dated 8-6-1972. This Mizc. casewas heard on contest
and was dismissed on 15-6-1972. This present petition hias again been filed for
setting aside the same ex parte order, dated 8-6-1972 under a different rule and
for a re-hearing of the 1. R. Case concerned,

Apparently the same matter was once heard ufo9, R, 13, C.PC. now
sought to be re-adjudicated under rule 34(3) fo the Industrial Dispute Rules,
1960, The matter, in my opinion, is barred by the principle of resfudicata.

The rule 34(3) of the E.P. Industrial Disputes Rules, 1960 was obtained
under the E.P. Industrial Disputes Ordinance, 1959 and this Ordinance of 1959
was repealed by the East Pakistan Labour Disputes Act, 1965 along with some
of the rules framed under the Ordinance of 1959. The sub-sections (i) and (i)
of the repealling section 44 of the Act reads as follows:—

44(I The Industrial .D]sputes, Ordinance, 1959, is hereby repealed.

(2) Notwithstanding the repeal, anything done, action taken, rules framed
or notification or order issued under the said Ordinance, shall so far as it
is not inconsistent with the provisions of this Act, be deemed to have
Rcen done, taken, made or issued under the corresponding provision of this

ct.

So Sub-section (2) repeals the Rules not in its entirely but only so far as it is not
consistent with the provisions of this Act of 1965. Now, Rule 34(3) of the
Fast Pakistan Industrial Disputes Rules, 1960 reads as follows:—

(3) In the case of an award of dismissal for default in absence of the
first party or an ex parfe award granted in absence of the second party,
the Court may give a notice to the parties by registered post intimating
them that such an award will be sent to the appropriate Government for
publication umless either party moved the Court within 10 cays from
the date of issue of the notice for a re-hearing of the dispute. If no such
prayer for rehearing is made, the Chairman shall sign the award and sent
it to the appropriate Government for publication.
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So according to this role in a case of an award of dismissal for default in
the absence of the First Party or an ex parte award granted in the absence
of the Second Party, the Court might give notice to the parties that the award
would be sent to the Government for publication unless the Court is moved
within 10 days from the date of he issue of the notice for a re-hearing of the
dispute and when no such praver is made, the Chairman would sign the award
and send it to the appropriate Government for publication. This rule was in
accordance with sub-section () of Section 12 of the East Pakistan Industrial
Disputes Ordinance, 1959 which reads as follows:—

(1) Ths dzcisions and awards of the Court shall be given in writing
signad by ths Chairman and shall immediately be forwarded to the appro-
priate Government.

So the section did not require that the decisions and awards should be signed
and delivered in the open Court. So the rule 34(3) of the East Pakistan In-
dustrial Disputes Rules, 1960 was consistent with the Ordinance, 1952 but under
caluse (a) of sub-section (f) of section 13 of the East Pakistan Labour Disputes
Act, 1965 awards or decisions of the Court were to be delivered in Court,
The clause runs as follows:—

13(1) The awards or decesions of the Court—(a) relating to any labour
dispute orany other matter in which the Provincial or Central GoVernment
15 not a party, shall be given in writing under the signature of the Chair-
min and delivered in Court.

S0 the scope for notice to appear for a re-hearing is no longer there hefore
the award or decision is signed. Obviously, the rule 34(3) of the East Pakistan
Industrial Disputes Rules, 1960 is inconsistent with the Act of 1965 and as
such was no longer available before the Labour Court. Similar Provisions were
mide in ths Iniustrial Relations Ordinance; 1969 in section 67 which again
renzaled the East Pakistan Labour Disputes Act, 1965 and the rules not incon-
sistent with the provisions of the Ordinance. The relevant portion of the see-
tion of thz Ordinance, 1969 runs as follows:—

67. Repeals and savings—(1) The following laws are hereby repealed. namely:

e e R N e R .-

(b) The East Pakistan Labour Disputes Act, 1965 (East Pakistan Act
VI of 1965):

(B PPt 2 P R ANty e s O e

()i, Sl

(2) Notwithstanding the repeal of any law by sub-section (/), and without
prejudice to the provisions of section 24 of the General Clauses Act. 1897
(X of 1897):—

()

(b) anything done, rules made, notification or order issued, officer ap-
pointed, court constituted, notice given, proceedings commenced or
other actions taken under any law shall be deemed to have been
done, made, issued, appointed, constituted, piven, commenced or
taken, as the case may be, under the corresponding provisions of this
Ordinance, to the extent of consistency therewith.
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Now let us see whether the rule 34(3) of the East Pakistan Industrial Disputv.;:s
Raules, 1960 was consistent with the provisions of the Industrial Relations Ordin-

ange, 1369, Ths relevant provisions of section 37 of the above Ordinance
reads as follows:—

37. Award and decisions of Labour Court—(1) An award or decision of
# Labour Courl shall be given in writing and delivered in open Court
and two copies thereof shall be forwarded forthwith to the Provincial Go-
vernment, provided that if the Central Government be' a party, two copies
of the award or decision shall be forwarded to that Government as well.

So under the provisions of this Ordinance of 1969 awards and decisions WErg
to be deliversd in the open Court and copies of the awards and decisions were
to be forwarded forthwith to the Government to be published in the officia;
gazelte. The section provides for no scope, as it did not provide earlier in the
Act of. 1965 for any notice on the parties to a dispute and for re-hearing
within 10 days of such noitce signing the awards or decisions thereafter, 1
therefore, find that his case under rule 34(3) of the East Pakistan Industrial
Disputes Rules, 1960 is not maintainable. The relevant provisions avail.?.hc:
i.e., the provisions of Order 9, Rule 13, C.P.C. has already been availed ofand
this case for the petitioner fails as I have already noted,

[n the above view the case be dismissed as not maintainable, No cost as
to either party is ordered.

Members consulted.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
15-9-1975.
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer
Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chatrman.
15-9-1975.
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IN THE FIRST LAROUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar, Dacca.
Mise. Case No. 17 of 1975,

K. D. H. Sramik Union— First Party.
Versus
K. D. H. Laboratories Ltd.— Second Farty,

PRESENT:
Mr. Amannllah Khan— Chairmen.

Mr. M. Karim.

|
. v Members.
Mr. M. A. Mannan - i)

This is an aprlication under section 47 of the Civil Procedure Code.

The petitioner, by an ex parfe order, dated 8-6-1972 passed in L.R. Casge
Mo. 13/72, was directed to reipstate certain workmen with arrear wages to be
paid, It is now allezed that the petitioner and the workmen entered into a
comrromise and accordingly the workmen received Taka 1,000 each in satisfac-
tion of their claim for reinstatement and arrear wages, It is now prayed that
an order be passed to the cffect that the ex parte order, dated 8-6-1972 passed
in the I.LR. Case No. 13/72 has been scttled and satisfied.

But under section 47(1), C.P.C. only an Executing Court can note satisfac-
tion of a decree of a Court. Here the Labour Court is neither an EXecuting
Court nor the award concerncd a decree: So this case is not maintainable
ufs 47, C.B.C.

The case be dismissed on contest. INo costs.

Members consulted, '
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chgirman,
First Labour Court, Dacea.
15-9-1975.
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Dictated and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairmar.
15-9-19735.
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I[N THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca,
Complaint Case No, 19 of 1975.

Nur Mohammad—First Farty,
Versus
The Chief Administrator,
Dacca Cotton Mills Ltd.
and
Senior Administrative Officer,
Dacca Cotton Miils Ltd.—Second Parties.

PRESENT §
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman,

Mr. M. Karim
Membzrs,
Mr. M., A. Mannan

This is an application vnaer section 25(I)(6) of the Employment of Labour
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The First Party Noor Mohammad was a Dropper in the Dacca Cotton
_ Mills Ltd. Tt is alleged that the Labour Welfare Ojjicer issued a charge sheet
upon the First Party for theft of inner tube of a machine. The First Party
replied to the charge sheet stating that he removed the inner tube for using
it in his machine and had no intention of stealing it. Yel an enguiry was
held on 3-1-1975 and on the next day the First Party was made to put his
thumb impression on certain papers and later on he was dismissed from
sarvice with effect from 15-1-1975.

In the written statement it has been alleged that the First Party was caught
rea handed while he removed the inner tube. He was charged on 17-12-1974
and his explanation being unsatisfactory an enquiry was held against him and
the First Party being found guilty on the charge was dismissed from service
on 15-1-19735,

So admittealy the Pirst Farty was charged for theft of an inner tube and
an enquiry was hela in this matter. The First Party claims that his witnesses
were not examinea and that no withess was examined in his presence. But
proceeding papers Ext. C shows certain finger impression alleged to be of the
First Party on the statement of witnesses examined at the enquiry. The First
Party attempted to say that he was forced to sign certain papers on 4-1-1975.
The suggestion appears to be that these finger impressions on the statement
of the witnesses were forcibly taken from him. But I fina no reason why
force at all would be appliea in this case ana why the First Party woula
submit to such force and there was no earthly reason for the First Party to
go to the Labour Welfare Oyficer who is ajeged 1o bave taken these finger
impressions the next day of enguiry. 1 am convincea that the suggesstion
of appiication of force is absolutery false. The record of the proceedings
further shows that Belayet ana Mustafa who are said to be williesses for the
First Party and who have come here to depose for the First Party were
also examineu, [hey haa saia notning defore the eng iry commiltee Lo exo-
Narate tne cirst Parcy from (oe cadrge. 1 dnda toat toere nad oeel @& proper
enguiry into the charge levelled against the First Party.
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On merit also the First Party seems to have no case. Admittedly be re-
moved the inner tube from another machine, The First Party's explanation is
that he wanted to replace the inner tube of his machine the spindle of which
had became very hot but the statement recoraea by the enquiry Commities
shows that the First Party could not show any hot spindle at the time he was
caught and it is furher aumittec by the First Party that he had no authority
to replace his machines or remove any part of @ machine, Apparently his
removal of the inner tube was for the purpose of stealing, I, therefore, find no
reason to disturb the finding of the enquiry committee. The case must, there-

fore, fail.
The case be dismissed on contest, No costs.

Learngd members consulted,
AMANULLAH EKEHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
1-9-1975.
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr, Waliul 1slam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman.
1-8-1973.

IN THE FIRST LBOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH,
' 170, Santinagar Road, Dacea.
Complaint Case No. 50 of 1975.

Md. Hanif—First Party,
VErsus
The Project Manager,
BFIDC, W.S. and CMP, Mirpur, Dacca— Second Party.
PRESENT :
Mr. Amanuliah Khan—Chairman,

Mr. M. Karim

}M embers.
Mr. M. A. Mannsn
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The First Party Md. Hanif was a Machine Operator in the Bangladesh
Forest Industries Dzvelopment Corporation, W.S. & CMP, Mirpur, Dacca,
He was served with a charge sheet by the management. He replied to the
charge denying ths allegations made. Thereafter, he was removed from service
on 5-4-1975 without proper enquiry. He served a grievance petition on 9-4-1975
and a reply had been received on 11-5-1975.

This case has bzen filad under section 25(1)(5) of the Employment of .Lﬂhuur
(Standing Orders) Act, 1965,

The Project Manager, BFIDC, W.S. & CME, in his written statement sub-
mits that the First Party was once dismissed on 21-4-1970. Such person could
not be retained in the service according to the rules of he Corporation. So
after the fact of dismissal was detected he was again dismissed from service
on 4-4-1975 in a proper procedure.

The First Party Md. Hanif admits that he was asked to show cause by a
notice dated 13-6-1975 Ext. 6 and he replied to the charge, the reply being
marked Ext. 7. It appears that he was asked to show cause why he should
not bz removed from the emnloyment of the Corporation which he obtajned
by hiding the facts of his earlier. dismissal on the ground of misappropriation
and he admitted that he was dismissed from service for doing private work
in the factory without permission of the authority concerned but denied the
ground of misanpropriation. A letter dated 21-4-1970 Ext. A  writes that
Hanif was dismissed from this Corporation on charge of misappropriation.
Admittedly Hanif got another letter dated 21-3-1973 Ext. 8 informing him that
he coula not be retained in the service of the Corporation and he could now
state in writing within 7 qays if he haa anything to say. He replied to this
letter Ext, 8 by a etter datea 27-3-1975 Ext. 9 stating that he had nothing
more to add than what he had statea in the ietter dated [8-3-1975 Ext, T
Thereafter, it is alleged, he got the letter of dismissal datea 5-4-1975 Exr, 10.
The Project Director Second Party in his ross examination admits that the
First Party was neither heara in person nor asksd to appear and be heard,
After that clean denial of the charpe as per letter aated 18-3-1975 Ext. 7 the
First Party ought to have been asked to appear in person and ba heard in
an enquiry, Unfortunately, there is no evidence to show that even an ex parre
enquiry was madge. The only reason for ajsmissing Ma. Hanif seems to be
that he was a aismissed worker and according to the instructions of the Cor-
poration a dismissed worker could not retained in service. Aamittedly Md.
Hanif was dismissed once before on 8-10-1974 from service as it would appear
from the judgment of Complaint Case No, 68/74 onthis very ground and on
this very consiaeration of the Corporation Rules and this Court considerea that
order of aismissal and the reasons for dismissal thoroughly in that case and
found the order to be untenable, The Court ordered rzinstatement of M.
Hanif, The Court’s aecision remainsd unchajlenged. Now for the self same
reasol and on the same allegation be has been once more dismissed with this
difference that this time Md, Hanif was asked to show cause ana his reply
was found un-satisfactory but the same mistake continued, the mistake of re-
moving & person withour giving him an opportunity of being heard, It has
been suggested by the First Party Md, Hanif that he has been dismissed from
service this time because he was reinstatea by the Court and he filed a criminal
case against the Second Party for failing to implement the Court’s order.
Circumsiances suggest that the allegation of the First Party may be true, Con-
sidering all these, I find that the oraer of dismissaicannot be sustained. I
further fees that the First Party disires to be amply compensated for being re-
peatedly driven to a law Court in & most care free manner,
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_ The case be allowed on contest witth cost of Taka three hundred. The
impugned oraer of dismissal be set aside. The first Party Ma, Hanif be reins-
tated and be paid arrear wages and the cost within 30 days from date,

Learred two members consulted.
AMANULLAH EHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
29-8-1975.
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr., Waliul Islam ana corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
20.8-1975,

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.

[. R. Case No. 313 of 1974.
Md. D.N. Haque,

Mechanical Fitter—First Party,

versus
Thz Manager,

Zeal Bangla Sugar Mills Lid.,
Dewanganj, Mymensingh—~Second Farty.

PRESENT}
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr. M. Karim

1}i‘rj{m:—E.ns.-rs.
Mr. M.A, Mannan

The First Party Dewan Naimul Huq was & Mechanical Fitter in the Zeal
Bangla Sugar Mills, Dewanganj, Mymensingh. He was the General Secretary
of the Zaal Bangla Sugar Mills Sramik Union. It is alleged that on receipt of
an express telegram from the General Secretary, Bangladesh Trade Union
Centre, Dacen, he applied for leave for going to Dacca and while boarding the
train at Dewanganj Station for Dacca he got a letter from the management
that he could not be spared officially but he could ask for leave. He, however,
came to Dacca and learnt that he had been selected to attend a seminar
at Prague in Czechoslovakia, On clearance from all authorities concerned he
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attended the seminar and returned for home to report for duty on 19-8-1974.
On 12-9-1974 he was served with a charge sheet asking him to show cause for
leaving the station without permission and leave. He showed cause stating
that he had wverbal permission of his boss and also the Chairman, Suga,
Mills Corporation. Nevertheless, he was warned and had not yet been given
his salary for the months of July and August, 1974. He has filed this case
under the Industrial Relations Ordinance, 1969 praying that the managemen,
be asked to withdraw the order being illegal and also be directed to pay the
arrear wages, First Party has since been dismissed from service and as in the
written statement the management submits that such this case is noi main-
tainable and further that he was found absent without leave and was adminis-
ered only a warning treating his absence partly as leave with pay and partly
a5 leave wittout pay. It is alleged that the First Party merely asked the
administration to spare him from 5-7-1974 for union work and did not pray
for leave even though he was informed that he could be so spared and that
he could pray for formal leave,

Admittedly the First Party did not take leave while leaving duty even
though he was asked totake leave. He has filed certain office orders marked
Exhibit 1 series which show that previovsly he was allowed to leave the
station on union work and his absence uscd to be treated as an official duty.
But this is no exeuse. If the management decidcd not to spare him in the
way he was previously spared it within its right todo so. The only course
open to the First Party was to ask for leave and to leaye the station when
such leave had been granted. But instead of asking for leave he, it appears
from Ext. 6, asked the Manager, Z-al Bangla Sugar Mills and scveral other
persons including the Deputy Commissioncr, Mymensingh and the Sceretary
Banglad:sh Sugar Mills Corporation to look after his family during the pericd
of his stey abroad. This was not only uncalled for but was an act of
indiscreation and indiscipline. That he has been administered a mild warning
and his long absence of 49 days treated partly as lcave available to him and
partly as leave without pay as no further leave was available to him was an
act of grace on the part of the management. I find that the warning was
not only justified but was rather a lenient punishment. For such warning no
enquiry, of course, was required as it would appear from sub-scction (2) of
section 17 of the Employment of Labour (5.0.) Act, 1965,

As for maintainability of the case I find that even if he has been dismissed
from service the case 15 maintsineble as it was filed bzfore the order of
dismissal was passed. The point of time relevant in this connection isthe time
of zpplying bifore the Court. If he was a worker at that time the case be
held maintainable, This will be evident from Section 34 of the Industrial Rela-
tions Ordinance, 1969 as amended up-to-date. Any other intorprotation would
put the First Party in 2 position where he could be deprived of his right to
file a case under scction 25 (1) (b) of the Employment of Labour (5.0.)) Act,
1965. A case under this section 25 (1) (b) of the Standing Orders Act, 1963,
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may be barred by limitation while a case undrr section 34 of thel. R. O,
1969 remain pending till such removal. I, therefore, find that the case is
maintainable. But in view of my earlier findings the case is liable to he
dismissed. :

The case be dismissed on contest. No costs.
Learned members consulted.

AMANULLAH KEHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Dacca.
9-8-1975.
A TS|
q: oA, FETI
atfq qvTs |
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Note taken and transcribed by
Mr. Waliul Islem, Steno-
grapher, First Labour Court,
at my dictation and corrected
by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
0-3-1975.

IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 83 of 1975,

Moynul Hossain Mazumdar—First Party,

VErSus
The General Mapager, Kohinoor Group of Industries, 349/350, Tejgaon Indus-
trial Area, Dacca-8—Second Party.
PRESENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.

Mr. M. Karim s ‘L
i Members.

Mr. M. A. Mannan 25

The First Party Moynul Hossain Mazumdi r was a Store Kecper serving in
the Kohinoor Gicup of Indusiris, It is alegcd thet the management served
Lim a charge sheet cont ining some false and fulricat.d allegations. The cxpla-
nation of the First Party was not considered satislactory and he had to appedr -
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at an enquiry on 10-3-1975. The enguiry continued till 12-3-1975 and after
further enquiry on 20-3-1975 the proccecdings concluded but the statement of
the witnesscs of the First Party were not recorded. The First Party complained
to the General Manager that his witnesses were not examined and thereafter by
a letter dated 21-4-1975 the Second Party informed the First Party that he
had been dismissed from the service, The First Party then served a grievance
petition ufs 25(1)(g) of the Standing Orders Act, 1965 on 5-5-1975 *with no
redress of his grievance. He now claims reinstatement with arrear wages.

The General Manager in his written statement submits that the management
placed an order with a firm named Bhai Bhai Cloth Stores and Tailors through
the machination of this First Party for 66 sets of uniform for the Security
Guards of Kohinoor Group of Industries of Taka 600 for each uniform. The
First Party in collusion with the others arranged for payment of Taka 460 for
each uniform instead of giving the guards uniform while showing payment at
the rate of Taka 600 for each uniform and showed these uniforms to have
been received and distributed without actually receiving them. The First Party
nd some othzrs were, therefore, charged for fraudulently showingreceipi and
distribution of the uniforms in order to make some illegal gains. The First
Party and others were asked to show cause and cause was shown. Thereafter,
a proper enquiry was held by 2 committee of enquiry. The First Party cross-
examined the witnesses examined by the management and the enguiry committee
consid:- ring the evidence before it found the First Party guilty of the charge
and, on its recommendation he was dismisscd from service, Ne other points
came for decision at the time of hearing. '

So there was a formal charge against the First Party and he was heard by
a committee of enquiry. It is also not denied that he had all opportunities 1o
defend himself, The procceding papers Ext. C in 79 shects show that witnesses
were examined in details on the charges against the First Party and some
others. 1 have gone through the statement of the witnesses and found that the
charges were amply proved, There appears no reason why the witnesseg
would speak falsely against the First Party. By his letier duted 27-3-1975
Ext. 4 he claimed that his witnesses were not examined. Hajira Khata Ext. =
shows that he appeared with two witnesses but it does nol show thag they
were actually offered by him for examinatiom befere the procecdings were
concluded against him on 20-3-1975. So I am not convinced that ke was
serions about examining these two witnesses and I have not been given any
reason to suppose that the two witnesses hau anything to support him. On the
other hand, the witnesses examined by the management show that the First
Party was deeply in the deal wita the firm Bhai Bhai Cloth Stores and Tailops
and the guard witnesses according to his own letter Ext. 4 were selected for
examination by lottery. The bonafides of enguiry is apparent. The First Party
admits that he signed the delivery challan Fxt. A and A(l). It has heen
suggested on behalf of the management that by this signature the First Party
attempted to show that he receivea the 66 sets of uniform in his store, Accor-
ding to the First Party the singatures were put only to show that the goods
received at the gate by the delivery challan were the goods ordered and no
further. According to him a register known as G.R. Register is maintained in
the store and this register shows goods received in the reigster. It is true hig
signature on the delivery challan does not say that he received the goods in
the store but according to him his signature at least meant that the goods
were received atthe gate and were ready to be delivered to the store, Yet
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according to him as well as the management the goods were mever received in
the store, Thereafier, sixtv-one requisifion slips marked Ext. B series were
admittedly received by the First Party and of these 42 slips marked Ext. Bto
B(41) were admittedly in his hand and according to him receipt of such re-
quisition slips mean goods mentioned in the requisition slips had been
delivered. So he was perfectly aware that the sets of uniform were being shown
to have been delivered to the management by the firm Bhai Bha® Cloth Stores
and Tailors although these were mever received by him in the
store. If he was not conniving with others as he claimg he would
have surely informed the manapement in  writing that he never
received the uniforms though these had been shown distributed. He did
not submit any such report admittedly., MNow, he has an explanation for this,
It is alleged by him that occasionally goods purchased by the management are
directly received by the department concerned and these are not received by the
gtore, But this must be an unusua] matter to be adopted because each and
every goods purchased by the management must be received first in the store
so that & systematic accounts of incoming goods is maintained. MNow, even
if the unusual method of direct distribution oceasionally takes, place that must
be by special order but there being no such special order the First Party had
no reason to write out requisition slips for the Security Guards and keep quiet
without actually receiving the uniforms in his store. The First Party also
says in his cross examination that in any case he has to show receipt of each
and every goods received by the management in the G.R. Register maintained
by him by way of adjustment and this he did not do in respect of these sezg
of uniform inspite of the requisition slips received by him, This speaks of no
bonafides on his part. If he sineerely believed that the uniforms had been
directly distributed he would have at once shown receipt of the uniform in the
G.R. Reg'ster by adjustment soon afier the requisition slips were received by
him. In his examination-in-chief he says that he never signed the G, R. Register
showing adjustment. Considering all these I find that there had been a proper
enquiry and the chrges were proved and the First Party had not been pre-
judiced in any way even though his witnesses were not examined. The order,
therefore, calls for no interference.

The case be dismissed on contest. Mo cost is ordered.

Learned members consulted.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman, ;
First Labour Court, Dacca.
; 17-9-1975.
iy «FIg |
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me,

AMANULLAH KHAN
Charrman.
17-5-1973,
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH
170, Santinagar Road, Dacca.
Complaint Case No. 102 of 1975,

‘Mi. Mozammel Huq, Ey Sznior Proof Reader, Azad and Publications Ltd.—
First Party, -

VeSS
Thz Min1ging Director, Tha Azad and Publications Ltd..—Second Party.
PRESENT :
Mr. Amanullah Khan—Chairman.
Mr. M. Karim

Mr. M. A. Mannan

5 This is a case u/s. 25(1)(5) of the Employment of Labour (Standing Orders)
ct, 19635,

The First Party Mozammel Huq was a Senior Proof Reader in the Azad
and Publications Ltd. His services were allegedly terminated on 15-9-1975 with
& request to fake payment of arrears a Year after, as the management was not
1 & position to pay immediately. But no pavment was made a year after
despite demand. By another Ietter dated 10-3-1975 the First Party was asked to
receive payment of Taka 11,293-48. But no payment was made in spite of
demand. Finally on 26-4-1975 he was told by the management that it was not
in a position to make any paymsnt now. So the Firxt Party served a Zrie-
vance petition on the management but received no reply. The First Party,

therefore, nravs that the management be directed to pay him a sum of
Taka 11,293:48,

\
J}- Members.

In ths written statemant the management submits that the First Party on his
own accord made a praver for retirement and his praver for retirement from
service was allowed and this case u/s. 25(1)(b) of the Employment of Labour
(5.0.) Act, 1965 is not maintainable and further that the grievance petition was
not served in time.

The First Party in his deposition says that he was retired on 15-9-1973 hy
a letter Ext. 1. In this letter he was asked to receive his monetary benefits
after a year from the date. The First Party says that he approached the
management a vear after and he was handed over this letter Ext, 2. Letter
dated 10-3-1975 Ext. 2 shows that the First Partys® dues were found to be
Taka 11,293-48. The First Party further says in his deposition that he asked
for this sum finally on 26-4-1975 when he was refused payment on the ground
that the management was not sure when it would be in a position to make
the paymsnt. So he served a grievance petition Ext. 3 but no reply was received,
The manazzment did not challenge any of these statements made by the First
Party. He has not been cross examined. The only argument on behalf of the
minigement seems to be that this case is not maintainable. How this is not
maintainable has not been elaborated. In the written statement it has been
said that this  case is not miintainable and that the grievance petition was
not servad in time. Now, it has not been dsnied that the admitted dues has
been refused to be paid on 26-4-1975. Grievance petition Ext. 3 is dated
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8-5-1975 so this is within 15 days from the date of cause of action, f.e.,
92.4-1975. It is also not denied that the management did not send any reply
to th: grievance petition. So this case could be filed by the First Party by
8-7-1975. This has b2zn filed on 5-7-1975. 1 find that the case has been within
th= tim> from th> date of cause of action and I find nothing wrong with the
miin:ainibility of ths case. By letter Ext. 2 the First Party was shown to have
bazn retired but I find no scope of retirement from the service of Azad and
Pabiications Lid. So it must bz heid to be a termination simplicitor. Here
I may point out that in the letter of retirement it is stated that the First
Party was chargad for czriain offznces and his regly was not found satisfactory
bat instead of dismissal he was retired on his own accord. This letter does
not, howaver, show that the management actually came to any decision and
was retiring the First Party on the positive ground of indiscipline or for any
othar off:nc=s. So this letter must bz treated as a letter of simple termination.
Th> First Party is, tharefore, entitled to termination and other benefits under
section 25(IW4) of the Emoloyment of Labour (S.0.) Act, 1965 but he has
agreed to recaive bznafits according to the letter dated 10-3-1975 Ext. 2. I find
no reason to deny this admitted and agreed sum of Taka 11,293-48 whatever
be the termination benechits.

I may add here that the management had shown an absolute lac of good
faith in respect of this poor employee. In the first place he was not given his
dues soon after the order of retirement, He was asked to wait for one year
and h= waited for more than one year and even then no payment was made
and thzreafter on 10-3-1975 he was. handed over this letter Ext. 2 in which his
dues had bzen calculated. Even then this sum was not being paid in spite of
repzated demands and finally he was told that the management was not in a
position to pay him even now. So the First Party was obliged to file this case.
After the filing of this cas> the nanagement instead of admiting the claim of
th> First Pirty, came out with soms malafideaverments. I find that the First
Party has bzen most unnccessarily harassed. So this case deserves to be
allowzd with costs.

The case bz allowed on contest with cost of Taka three hundred. The
Sicond Pirty management is directed to pay Taka 11,293-48 to the First Party
within 30 days from today with costs.

Membears consulted.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Ducca.
18-8-1975.
aify a¥Ts |
wi: 9 Aul
aify qFIs |
a3, T

Tysed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
18-8-1975.
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IN THE FIRST LABOUR COURT OF BANGLADESH

170, Santinagar ‘Road, Dacca.

I. R. Case Nos. 71 and 72 of 1975.
Abdul Mannaf and Abdur Rob—First Parties,

Versus

{1) M/s. Habib Industries Ltd. (Match Factory), Postogola, P,O, Faridabad,
Dacea represented by its Manager,

(2) Bangladesh Fertilizer, Chemical and Pharmaceutical Corporation, Shilpa
Bhavan, Motijheel, Daeca represented by its Chairman—=Second Parties.

PRESENT ! i
Mr. AmapullahKhan—Chairman.

Mr. M, Karim ..

Do
‘Members,
ar. M.A. Mannan o &
These two cases aretaken up together foranalogous decision as they involve

the same question of facts and Jaw. These are cases ufs 34 of the Industrial
Relations Ordinance, 1969,

The First Party Abdul Mannaf of case No. 71/75 and First Party Abdur
Rob of case No. 72/75 are Fitters in the Match Factories of Habib Industries
1td, These industries has been taken over by the Government of Bangladcsh
and has been placed under Bangladesh Fertilizer, Chemical and Pharmac utical
Corporation. Of late, industrial Workers Wages Commission Award for Mitch
factories workers has b<en implemented by the management of the Habib
Industries Ltd.,with effect from 1-7-1973 as per gezitte notification No. NID-37/
73/958, dated 19-12-1973 of Government of Bangladesh but it transpircs thatthe
workers working in the match factories have been allowed in pursuant to that
Award only 4 grades of wages, the hightst grade being grade 4 in the scale
of Taka 225—11—375—E.B.—12—395and this grade hasbeen allowed only to
the Frame Fitting Machineman but both Abdul Mannaf and Abdur Rob were
drawing more than the maximum of this grade before 1-7-1973. It is, therefore,
submitted that they could notbe saddled with this grade 4, So the Corporation
by its memo No. Ac/1.223/1W, dated 19-8-1974 askid the managiment of the
match factories te refer to them ecases of workers whoin the opinion of the
management are considered fit for placing in grade V for examination and
decision of the Corporation, Grade ¥V of the Corporation bears the scale of
Taka 310—16—470—E.B.—18—56G, It is further submitted that the First
Parties being highly skilled workers should not be placed in grade 1V. The
management, however, did not réfer the cases of Abdul Mannaf and Abdur Rob
as d.sired by the Corporation. It is further alleged that while revising the
wages of the applicants the management treated the diffirence biiween the
wages previously drawn and the maximum of grade 4 now given to the appli-
cants astheir personal allowance instead of personal wages and this diffirence
of wages drawn by the applicanis i5 being partly treafed as peérsonal allowance
and partly as fringe benefigs.
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The management in their written statements submits that workers of match
factories have b:en granted grades I to IV only by the said notification
No. NID-37/73/958, dat d 19-12-1973, so that the First Partics could only be placed
in grade IV and there being no higher grade in the match foctories could not
be allowed grade V, a highcr grade, a5 prayed for. 1t has been further sub-
mittcd that the workcrs may be allowcd the difference of existing wages with
allowances and the maximum wages of the grade togcther with fringe benfits
admissible in the scale as the persopal allowance as per notification dated
19-12-1974. It is fuither stated that the workers did not rec.ive any fringe
benefits before 1-7-1973,

So the real points we are called upon to consider for the desired decision
are what were the wag § drawn by the applicants immediately before 1-7-1973,
what grade they are entitled to and what should be their wagces.

In para 176 at page 83 of the Report of the Industrial Workers® Wages
Commission issued in September, 1973 it has been statec—

Present wage drawn by a worker should include dearness allowance,
ad hoc reliefs but should exclude other allowances.

Aecording to the written statements Abdul Mannaf drew Taka 445 and Abdur
Rob Taka 475 on 1-7-1973 and this included basic pray and ad hoc reliel as
shown in the annexure of the written statements. These statements have not
been questiond by the applicamis. Apparently, they drew wages much more
than the maximum of grade 1V. That being so, if they are to be retained in
grade IV their wages should be fixed at the max'mum of that scale. The
wages they drew last should be protected by treating the balance emount as
personal wages. This is according to the principles of wages fixation enunciated
in the Report ofthe Industrial Workers’ Wages Commission in paragraph 177
at page 83. The para reads as follows—

L]

{fthe existing wages is more than the maximum of the scale recommen-
ded, his wage will be fixed at the maximum of thescale and the talance
between his present wage and the maximum of the scale will be allowed
to him as personal wage.

This virtvally means that the applicants shall get what they had been drawing
last. The management does not dispute the total amount the applicants should
draw. But it wants to freat the balance amount as personal allowance and nat
personal wages. This interpretation of the maragement seems to emanate from
the letter dated 19-8-1974 of the Bangladesh Fertilizer, Chemical and Pharma-
ceutical Corporation, In para 7 of that letter it has been stated—

If the wages of a worker of a particular grade crosses the limit of the
scale, lus wages should be fixed attlie maximum of tha, scale and nis
wages should be protected by treating the balance amount 4s personal
allowance.
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Apparently the word ‘allowance® ofthe said para has been mistakenly used. The
report cons’dered the d'fference of wages and that report has been accepted by -
the Government. Mo letter of instructions of any Corporation can convert
what iz to be considered as wiges according to the recommendaiion of the
Wage Commission as accerted by the Government. I find that the opifference
between what a worker drew as wages which includes ad fioe reliefs and the
maximum of the grade he is placed in, shall be treated as wages onlk. This
treatment of the amount over the max mum of the grade is not, however, very
much important for the present case. In either cas¢ the applicants are indis-
putably drawing what they had been drawing earlier. So these applicatnrs Pave
been drawing much higher wages than the maximum of the scale of ray of
grade IV allowed to the match Ffactory workers. They, therefore, claim that
they should be placed in grade ¥ wh:ch has been given to some of the higly
skilled workers of the Corporation. It apepears that the Corporation asked
that cases of the nature of Abdul Mannaf and Abdur Rob should be referred
to the Corporation. I am quoting below the relevant portion of the letter in
pard 1;—

Any worker who in the opinion of the manapement of a match factory
is considered fit for placement in grade ¥, such cases should be referred
to the Corporation for examination and decision.

This desire of the Corporation was prompted by para (b) of page 804 of the
gazette notification T have referred to earlier. The notification runs as follows—

(bY If any job has been left out in the grading made for the Corporation
it should be placed in the appropriate grade.

This is a residue clause which is added to save any omission and the job of
fitter has been left out while enumeraiing the different classes of w. rkers of
match factories. So F tlers ought to have been placed in an appropriate grade
in the graains made for the Corporation and there 1s the grade V carrying the
scale of Taka 310—16—470—EB—I18—360 in the grading of the Bangladesh
Fertilizer, Chemical and Pharmacen’ical Corporation as it appears from the said
gazefte notfication. So these applicants ought to have been placed in th's
grade ¥V which is the appropriate grade for them. This grading of the appli-
cants did not derend on either the desire of the Corporation to do so or the
opinion of the management as to the fitness of the workers for such garade,
It is & discretion to be exercised by the management and the Corporation
according to certain facts and not whims to be indulged in at pleasure. The
gazette notification is very clear. Proper grading of a job has to be done f
such a job has been left out in the grading made for Corporation. Any job
of a worker under the Corppration left out may be placed in ‘any grade allowed
to the Corporation irresrective of whether such grade has been allowed to the
particuar management under which the worker is being em-loyed. 1, therefore,
find that the applicants are entitled to grade V, allowed to the Corporation,
I have not gone to the other alternative relief which seems to be that the First
Parties may be allowed to draw excess wages gver the maximum of grade IV as
their personal wages. This relief, I think, would be unfair to the applicants
who shall "be deprived of any furhter increment in their wages than what they
have been drawing now if they are placed in grade 1V unless they are promo-
ted to a higher grade in some future date. So I consider Grade ¥V to be the
appropriate grade for them. There will not be any such impediment for them
in this grade V.
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Therefore, the case Nos. 71 and 72 of 1975 be allowed on contest and the
First Party applicants be placed in grade V of the Fertilizer, Chemical and
Pharmaceutical Corporations. The Second Party management of Habib Indus-
tries Litd. is directed to rlace the Frst Parties Abdul Mannaf and Abdur Rob
in Grade ¥ in the gradng made for the Bangladesh Fertilizer, Chemical and
Pharmaceutical Corporations. No costs.

Learned members consulted.
AMANULLAH KHAN

Chairman,
First Labour Court, Daced.
20-8-1975,
wify TS|
=t %, TETI
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Typed at my dictation by Stenographer,
Mr. Waliul Islam and corrected by me.

AMANULLAH KHAN
Chairman.
20-8-1975,
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